Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards

From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 4:30 PM

To: jgoldsmith@kmtg.com; tmberliner@duanemorris.com; Takei, Kevin@Wildlife;
bjohnson@tu.org; jbuse@biologicaldiversity.org; bjleneve@att.net

Cc: Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards; Irby, Mara@Waterboards; Kuenzi,
Nicole@Waterboards; Mitterhofer, Conny@Waterboards; Riddle, Diane@Waterboards

Subject: El Sur Ranch Hearing Letter 6-28-17

Attachments: esr_0628ltr.pdf

Service List,

Please see the attached hearing officer letter. Please note the deadline for parties to submit objections to El Sur Ranch’s
request for additional time of noon, July 10, 2017.

Michael Buckman

Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights
State Water Resources Control Board
916.341.5448



% ;/.\:I Eomuno G. Brown Ja.
N K g GOVERNOR

chriremmia Q MatTHEW RODRICUEZ
W SECRC’Tv‘\R': I'D_I': o R
ater Boards v ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

State Water Resources Control Board

JUNE 28, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
El Sur Ranch Hearing Service List:

WATER RIGHT APPLICATION 30166 OF EL SUR RANCH, BIG SUR RIVER IN MONTEREY
COUNTY

Ladies and Gentlemen:

On March 23, 2017, the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) received a
request from El Sur Ranch (ESR) for continued abeyance of any further action on Water Right
Application 30166. ESR requested an additional 45 days, until May 15, 2017, to conclude
settlement negotiations with the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW). On April 3,
2017, CDFW stated that it did not object to ESR’s request for additional time to continue
settlement negotiations. No other parties in this matter filed any objections to the request.

By letter dated June 20, 2017, ESR indicated that settlement negotiations with CDFW would be
finalized in the very near future and requested a small amount of additional time to finalize and
submit the settlement. ESR requested the State Water Board continue to hold this proceeding
in abeyance to allow time for the final phase of negotiations. By letter dated June 21, 2017,
CDFW stated that the parties continue to make significant progress towards achieving a
mutually agreeable solution and it does not object to ESR's request for additional time to
complete negotiations.

All other parties in this matter will have until noon, July 10, 2017, to submit objections to ESR’s
request for additional time to complete settlement negotiations.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Tam M. Doduc, Board Member
El Sur Ranch Hearing Officer
State Water Resources Control Board

Attachment: Current Service list
Fevuicia MaRcus, cHalR THOmAS HOWARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 | Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, Ca 95812-0100 | www.waterboards.ca.gov
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El Sur Ranch Hearing -2-
Service List
HEARING REGARDING WATER RIGHT APPLICATION 30166 FILED BY EL SUR RANCH
(BIG SUR RIVER) — MONTEREY COUNTY

HELD ON
JUNE 16, 17, 2011
AND JULY 8, 11, 2011

UPDATED SERVICE LIST
(June 22, 2016)

PARTICIPANTS TO BE SERVED WITH WRITTEN TESTIMONY, EXHIBITS AND OTHER
DOCUMENTS. (Note: The participants listed below agreed to accept electronic service,
pursuant to the rules specified in the hearing notice.)

EL SUR RANCH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH &
WILDLIFE

c/o Kevin Takei

1416 Ninth Street, 12t Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
Kevin.Takei@wildlife.ca.gov
(916) 653-3715

updated 06/22/16

c/o Janet Goldsmith

Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedmann & Girard
400 Capitol Mall, 27™ Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
jgoldsmith@kmtg.com

(916) 321-4500

c/o Tom Berliner

Duane Morris LLP

One Market Plaza, Suite 2200
San Francisco, CA 94105
tmberliner@duanemorris.com
(415) 957-3333

updated 06/06/16

TROUT UNLIMITED CALIFORNIA SPORTFISHING
PROTECTION ALLIANCE/CENTER FOR
BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY &

VENTANA WILDNERNESS ALLIANCE

c/o John Buse

c/o Brian Johnson
2239 5™ Street
Berkeley, CA 94710
bjohnson@tu.org
(510) 528-4772

Center for Biological Diversity
1212 Broadway, Suite 800
Oakland, CA 94612
jbuse@biologicaldiversity.org
(323) 533-4416

updated 05/26/16



mailto:jgoldsmith@kmtg.com
mailto:tmberliner@duanemorris.com
mailto:Kevin.Takei@wildlife.ca.gov
mailto:bjohnson@tu.org
mailto:jbuse@biologicaldiversity.org

El Sur Ranch Hearing -3-
Service List

PARTICIPANTS TO BE SERVED WITH WRITTEN TESTIMONY, EXHIBITS AND OTHER
DOCUMENTS. (Note: The participants listed below agreed to accept electronic service,
pursuant to the rules specified in the hearing notice.

CARMEL RIVER STEELHEAD
ASSOCIATION

c/o/ Brian LeNeve
P.O. Box 1012
Carmel, CA 93921
bjleneve@att.net
(831) 624-8497
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